## South Londonderry Township Board of Supervisors – Meeting Minutes Palmyra, PA

## June 13, 2023

**Opening Ceremonies and Introduction**- The meeting was called to order at 7:00PM by Chairwoman Bucks followed by the Pledge of Allegiance.

The following members were present:	The following staff members were present:
Faith Bucks – Chairwoman	John Eberly – Township Manager
Jack Custer – Vice Chairman	Bill Reigle – Chief of Police
William Bova – Member (Excused)	Jim Caldwell – Engineer
	Patrick Armstrong – Solicitor (Excused)
	Richie Deibert-Asst. Manager (Excused)

## Public Attendees per sign in sheet:

Lisa Corricelli, Emily Bixler, Jane Popko, Greg Smith, Dan Darkes, Pat Krebs, Sarah Misner, Jacob Glick, Ivan Hanson, Martin Matarazzi, Karla Trout, Jen Bushta, and Mark Houser.

Emily Bixler, Lebtown recorded the meeting for their personal use.

## Special Orders: None

## **Public Comment:**

Pat Krebs recapped the removal of graffiti on Dinosaur Rock located on State Game lands on the June 10, 2023 project. She spoke about the on-going crosswalk initiative, specifically the concerns at the 322 and Palmyra intersection.

Jane Popko inquired on the status of the Killinger Creek MS4 initiative. Eberly reported that signatures are still being obtained from owners of the impacted properties.

## **Approval of the Minutes:**

The May 9, 2023 Board of Supervisors Meeting Minutes was tabled for approval until the next meeting.

The May 24, 2023 Workshop Meeting was cancelled.

A motion was made by Custer, seconded by Bucks to approve the Bill and Payroll Lists from 10 & 11-2023. Motion carried.

## **Reports:**

<u>Manager's Report-</u> Eberly reminded residents of the County wide burn ban, which according to County Officials includes the use of fireworks through July 8, 2023. He also reported on the Township embarking on the TASA (Transportation Alternatives Set-Aside) grant application for the Airport/Forge Road intersection. The SLT Police Association and the Board of Supervisors are in preliminary discussions for renegotiations for the Collective Bargaining Agreement set to expire at the end of 2023.

<u>Zoning Report-</u> Jim Caldwell updated the Board that we can expect a draft of the new zoning ordinance before the next Workshop meeting. He also advised they were currently working to schedule the bog turtle study for the Campbelltown Park walking bridge project.

<u>Solicitor's Report</u> – None, but Chairwoman Bucks announced that the Board would be going into Executive Committee after the Board meeting to discuss a personnel topic.

### Other Reports-

Monthly reports were provided for the Police Department, Sewer Authority, Palmyra Library, Historical Commission, Palmyra Parks and Recreational Program, First Aid & Safety Patrol, Campbelltown and the Lawn Fire Companies.

#### Old Business:

A motion was made by Custer seconded by Bucks to consolidate the 2024 quarterly sewer bills into an annual bill to be reflected on the 2024 Lebanon County Real Estate Tax Bills for the Mt. Gretna Sewer customers. Motion carried.

A motion was made by Custer, seconded by Bucks for the Manager to work with CCA to upfront the necessary funds for the LSA Campbelltown Park grant using the Operating Revenues Fund 95 and the redepositing of these funds once reimbursed. Motion carried.

#### New Business:

A motion was made by Custer, seconded by Bucks to approve Officer Mohring's successful completion of his probation period. Motion carried.

A motion was made by Custer, seconded by Bucks to approve the Subdivision and Land Development Plan for the 7081 Colebrook Road property conditional to Rettew's May 16, 2023 review #2 letter and comments from the Planning Commission. Motion carried.

A motion was made by Custer, seconded by Bucks to accept the low quote of \$8,948.00 from D.E. Gemmill for PennDOT approved line painting and thermoplastic markings at prescribed areas per specs. Motion carried.

# Good and Welfare: None.

<u>Adjournment</u> – There being no more business to discuss, a motion by Custer, second by Bucks to adjourn the meeting at 7:29PM. Motion carried.

John Eberly, Manager/Secretary